
Simon W. Baker   B.Ed  MBA  MISPAL
Chief Executive

HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL AGENDA

Date: Wednesday, 13 February 2019

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: The Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Leek

5 February 2019

PART 1
1. Apologies for Absence. 

2. Notification of Substitute Members, if any. 

3. To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting. (Pages 3 - 8)

4. Minutes of the Last Meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee. (Pages 
9 - 14)

5. Urgent Items of Business, if any. (24 hours notice to be provided to the Chairman). 

6. Declaration of Interests: 
 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
 Other Interests

7. Questions to Portfolio Holders, if any. 

(At least two clear days notice required, in writing, to the Proper Officer in 
accordance with Procedure Rule 15).

8. Raising Awareness of Myalgic Encephalomyelitis (ME) - Barbara Turnock & Claire 
Harvey. 

9. Changes Health & Wellbeing - Liz Johnson, Service Manager. 

10. Future of Local Health Services in Northern in Staffordshire - Marcus Warnes, 
Accountable Officer, North Staffordshire Clinical Commissioning Group. (Pages 15 - 
32)

11. Work Programme. (Pages 33 - 34)

Public Document Pack



Any additional items to be added to the Work Programme:-

i) Chairman’s items;
ii) Members items;

SIMON BAKER
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Membership of Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel
Councillor B A Hughes (Chair) Councillor J T Jones (Vice-Chair)
Councillor R Alcock Councillor C J S Atkins
Councillor B Cawley Councillor E Fallows
Councillor K Flunder Councillor I Herdman
Councillor L D Lea Councillor G Lockett
Councillor L A Malyon Councillor T McNicol
Councillor C Pearce Councillor D Price
Councillor J Redfern Councillor T Riley
Councillor H Sheldon MBE Councillor J Walley
Councillor P Wood Councillor R Ward



1

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL

HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL MEETING

Minutes

WEDNESDAY, 12 SEPTEMBER 2018
PRESENT: Councillor B A Hughes (Chair) 

Councillors R Alcock, C J S Atkins, B Cawley, E Fallows, 
I Herdman, J T Jones, G Lockett, L A Malyon, T McNicol, T Riley, 
J Walley, R Ward and P Wood.

IN ATTENDANCE: S E Ralphs MBE Leader of the Council and Cabinet Chair
D Ogden Cabinet Support Member
B Emery
B Johnson
M A Lovatt

APOLOGIES: Councillor D Price.

9 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS.

There were none.

10 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING.

DECIDED: That the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 9th May 2018 be approved 
as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

11 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING OF THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE 
SELECT COMMITTEE.

DECIDED: That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire Select 
Committee held on 9th July 2018 be noted.

12 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS.

At this point in the meeting, Cllr Atkins explained to the Panel that she was 
disappointed that, despite giving 24 hours notice, the item relating to Leek 
Moorlands Hospital would not be dealt with as an urgent item.

The Chair responded to the effect that the item would be considered as a formal 
agenda item later in the meeting.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 12 September 2018

2

13 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS:

Agenda No. Member Declaring 
Interest

Nature of Interest

Non specific Cllr G. Lockett
Other - A member of 
the family is a NHS 

employee.

Non specific Cllr J. Jones Other – Employed by 
WMAS.

Non specific Cllr T. Riley
Other – A member of 
the family is a NHS 

employee.

Non specific Cllr P. Wood
Other – A member of 
the Save Moorlands 

Hospital Action Group.

14 DIABETIC  EYE SCREENING CLINICS - HOWARD KING, MANAGING 
DIRECTOR OF SPECIALIST SERVICES, MIDLANDS PARTNERSHIP NHS 
FOUNDATION TRUST (MPFT).

Howard King - Managing Director of Specialist Services, MPFT, highlighted the key 
points within a briefing note which set out the changes to the diabetic eye screening 
clinics in the area.  

The existing arrangements for eye screening had led to an uptake that was 
consistently lower than the national average, in large part due to the inherent 
problems of the optometry model of delivery.

Based on evidence from elsewhere and patient feedback, it was agreed that diabetic 
eye screening would take place in dedicated NHS screening clinics. This would 
enable the MPFT to actively target patients and areas of greatest need.

From 1st April 2018, the service had begun a phased introduction. By 1st January 
2019, all screening would be delivered by qualified NHS screeners in NHS locations 
across Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent.

At present, one clinic per week in Leek Moorlands Hospital was provided, which was 
of sufficient capacity to see patients who lived in that area. In addition, one clinic per 
week would be held in Biddulph. At present, this session was providing adequate 
capacity required for the area. People who required a weekend appointment could 
attend a clinic held in Newcastle on Saturdays.

Given that the appointments would now take place in NHS clinics, it was queried 
whether medical advice on wider issues would be provided. Clarification around the 
service in Biddulph was also requested. The Officer confirmed that the staff were 
trained to provide wider advice and that a clinic would run one day a week from the 
Biddulph Primary Care Centre. This service would be reviewed in 6 months time to 
ensure there was enough capacity. Cllr Jones had concerns about the capacity of Page 4



Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 12 September 2018

3

the clinic in Biddulph and asked for the numbers of appointments which were 
required on a weekly basis to be sent to him.

There was also a query around the withdrawal of transport for eye appointments and 
Councillor Riley was asked to provide further information after the meeting.

The Chair thanked Howard Kind for attending the meeting.

DECIDED: That the briefing be noted.

15 MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT FOR YOUNG PEOPLE WITH EATING 
DISORDERS - KAREN CLOWES, CHILD & ADOLESCENT MENTAL 
HEALTH SERVICES (CAMHS) SERVICE MANAGER & JULIA MATTHEWS, 
HIGHLY SPECIALIST SYSTEMIC FAMILY PSYCHOTHERAPIST, NORTH 
STAFFORDSHIRE COMBINED HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST. 
(PRESENTATION)

Karen Clowes, CAMHS Service Manager & Julia Matthews, Highly Specialist 
Systemic Family Psychotherapist, North Staffordshire Combined Healthcare NHS 
Trust, gave a presentation on the Eating Disorder Service. The following topics were 
covered:-

 CAMHS Provision
 Central Referral Hub
 Eating Disorder Pathway
 Referral and Discharge Statistics
 Demographics
 Workforce (proposed and current)
 Staffing Recommendations

Discussion took place around capacity, vulnerable groups, early intervention and 
children being placed out of the area to receive treatment and the issues associated 
with this. It was thought that the numbers of young people diagnosed with an eating 
disorder seemed to be low and there was a query in relation to staff being trained in 
schools to identify eating disorders.  The Officers explained that CAHMS liaised with 
schools, attended multi disciplinary team and safeguarding meetings. Teachers were 
able to make referrals to the hub should they have any concerns.

The Chair thanked the Officers for attending the meeting.

DECIDED: That the presentation be noted.

16 QUESTIONS TO PORTFOLIO HOLDERS.

Question to Councillor Ralphs from Councillor Malyon:

Q. I would like to ask if the Leek Moorlands Hospital could be put on every 
agenda, and if needed extra meetings scheduled. Could we also have an 
update as to what the Council have achieved so far?

Page 5



Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 12 September 2018

4

Response: 

Councillor Ralphs explained that the current stage of the consultation process was 
coming to an end. She had been involved with proceedings since the beginning and 
thanked numerous individuals and organisations for taking part in the consultation. 
At the beginning of the process there had been issues with communication and the 
CCG but since then this had greatly improved. The Leader had attended various 
meetings relating to the hospital which included a meeting with Karen Bradley MP 
and Jeremy Hunt, former Secretary of State for Health and Social Care. A special 
public meeting had also been arranged at St Edward’s Middle School in Leek. 

A meeting of the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee would be held on 
25th September 2018, at which the Chair of the SMDC’s Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel would be in attendance. The Committee would consider the options 
and the next steps. Only after the CCG had completed the NHS England assurance 
process and the final approved document had been approved by Governing Bodies, 
could the formal consultation with the public on the options commence.

The CCGs had no plans to withdraw health services from the area, as the intention 
was to deliver additional services based on the health needs of local people. 

Conversations with the CCG revealed ambitious and exciting proposals that would 
form the basis of the consultation later this year. Councillor Ralphs gave assurance 
that decisions on services would not be made until full and lawful processes had 
been followed. 

Councillor Malyon responded and thanked other councillors for their involvement in 
the process to keep services at the hospital open. She agreed with the lack of 
communication, stressed the importance of the 37 beds being kept and was 
concerned about the costs and length of time to rebuild the hospital, if this was the 
preferred option. 

Discussion also took place around attendance at meetings, opinions of particular 
officers and the number of times the Health Panel had met at SMDC.

Question to Councillor Ralphs from Councillor Cawley:

Q2. Public Health England has produced data from 2014-6 on excessive winter 
deaths among the elderly locally which indicates that we have a figure of 
25.7% above the national average and the Moorlands is considered from 
the statistics to be the 12th worst local authority in the country. In our 
region the best figures relate to Wychavon which about 12% superior to 
the Moorlands. In the context of preventable death the data points towards 
an additional 684 avoidable deaths in the district in the period 2015-6 in the 
Staffs Moorlands? What is thought to be the reason for this grim finding?

Response: 

Councillor Ralphs requested clarification on the source of the statistical information 
referred to by Councillor Cawley. Until this had been confirmed, the Leader referred 
to statistics within the Staffordshire Moorlands Health Profiles for the previous and 
current years. This showed that the position had actually improved, although the 
figures for winter deaths in the district remained above average.Page 6



Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 12 September 2018

5

The profiles also gave the local count for these deaths as 288 for Aug 2012 – Jul 
2015 and 249 for Aug 2013 to Jul 2016, somewhat lower that the 684 avoidable 
deaths that Cllr Cawley suggested was the case for 2015/16.  The final number 
given for this specific year, according to data from the Office for National Statistics 
(ONS), was 70 (rounded to the nearest 10) for SMDC.  In terms of the causes of 
excess winter deaths the ONS split the number of deaths nationally between 
circulatory (27%), respiratory (45%), and dementia (28%).  Given that the vast 
majority of these deaths (95%) arose from people aged over 65 it may, in part, 
explain why SMDC features in these figures given its increasing elderly population.

Councillor Cawley referred to the CCG’s Home First Policy and asked for members 
to look at models to maintain beds at Leek Moorlands Hospital in the form of a 
Working Group.

17 LEEK MOORLANDS HOSPITAL - UPDATE

Councillor Atkins gave an update on the outcomes of a recent meeting of Leek Town 
Council relating to the hospital. In particular, she highlighted the need for a working 
group to be convened, for an item on the hospital to be included on every agenda for 
Parish Assembly and for the 37 beds to re-open. 

Comments were made around patients being moved from the beds at Leek 
Moorlands Hospital to care homes, the Home First policy being resource intensive 
and additional financial support from the local community towards the up keep of 
beds.  

Members were in agreement that the Moorlands required a centre of excellence for 
dementia.

Queries were also raised around the results from an impact assessment, the listed 
building status of the hospital and public funds raised in the past towards the 
hospital.  

DECIDED: That the update be noted.

18 WORK PROGRAMME.

The Panel considered its Work Programme and agreed the items listed, subject to, 
the following items being added:-

 Changes (Mental Health Charity) to be invited to attend a meeting
 Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust to be invited in relation to Social 

Care

At this point in the meeting a request was made for a Dementia Care Working Group 
to be set up. It was also suggested that a monthly meeting of the Panel was 
arranged for Leek Moorlands Hospital to be discussed and for it to be programmed 
in for the next scheduled meeting of the Panel. The Chair advised that the frequency 
of meetings would be reviewed.  

Page 7



Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 12 September 2018

6

DECIDED: 

1) That the Panel’s Work Programme for 2018/19 be agreed, subject to, the 
above items being included.

2) For a Dementia Care Working Group to be set up.

The meeting closed at 4.15 pm

_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date

Page 8



- 1 -

Minutes of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee Meeting held on 3 
December 2018

Present: Johnny McMahon (Chairman)

Attendance

Charlotte Atkins
Deb Baker
Jessica Cooper
Janet Eagland
Ann Edgeller
Phil Hewitt
Alan Johnson
Mick Oates (Substitute for 
Richard Ford)

Alastair Little
Paul Northcott (Vice-Chairman)
Jeremy Pert
Bernard Peters
Carolyn Trowbridge
Ross Ward
Victoria Wilson

Apologies: Richard Ford, Janet Johnson, Dave Jones and Kath Perry

PART ONE

48. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

49. Minutes of the last meeting held on 29 October 2018

A Member asked if any information had been received which the Committee had 
requested at the previous Committee.  The Scrutiny and Support Manager agreed to 
chase the information and forward it onto the Committee as soon as possible.

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 October 2018 be received as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

50. Adult Learning Disability Community Offer 2022 – Day Opportunities for 
Adults with a Learning Disability and/or Autism

Councillor Alan White, Cabinet Member for Health Care and Wellbeing, Richard Harling, 
Director of Health and Care, and Amy Evans, Commissioning Manager, Learning 
Disability Commissioning Team attended the Committee to present the report and gave 
a short presentation.

The Committee was asked to consider the future of Day Opportunities for Adults with a 
Learning Disability (ALD) and/or Autism in advance of recommendations to Cabinet. The 
report and presentation specifically focused on the provision of Day Opportunities 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



- 2 -

including Complex Needs Services provided by the Council; Day Opportunities provided 
by the independent sector; and, services provided by Personal Assistants.

The purpose of the ALD Community Offer was described as “To establish the assessed 
eligible needs and desired outcomes of the Adult and Learning Disability cohort and 
ensure that there are appropriate and sustainable services across the county to meet 
the identified needs: supporting citizens to maximise their independence, in accordance 
with Staffordshire County Councils (SCC) new Whole Life Disability Strategy (WLDS)”.  
It was reported that the WLDS tries to address the financial challenge of the ageing 
population, rising costs and a budget that is falling in real terms. 

There were currently 1,800 service users; six complex needs centres; and 55 
independent providers.  It was hoped that the outcomes of the programme would 
empower citizens and their carers; move from a community presence to genuine 
community inclusion; maintain or increase quality of support provided; establish clear 
contracting arrangements; address the differentials in prices paid; ensure the offer is 
equitable transparent and proportionate to need; and contribute to budget savings.

A Member asked if services would be changing or relocating as in some areas service 
users travelled considerable distances to access services for short periods of time.  The 
Member also questioned the quality of some of the services which were commissioned 
through direct payments and were not monitored for quality or value for money.  In 
response, the Director said there were no plans at the moment, but he was not sure that 
all services were sustainable in the long term.  A payment formula would need to be 
developed to provide fair funding to people based on their needs and taking into account 
their geographical location and the need for to travel. The Member also questioned how 
information on providers was exchanged as it seemed to depend on the local area and if 
you know the right people.

A Member questioned how different disabilities could be categorised in an assessment.  
In response, the Committee was informed that the person centred approach attempted 
to address these issues with services for those with complex needs being very different 
to those with moderate needs.  This raised the question of whether this should be 
reflected in the funding  allocated to people.

A Member asked if it was worth looking at the 55 Social Service providers who cared for 
400 individuals and if we would reduce this number by using an in-house trading 
company such as Nexxus.  In response the Cabinet Member agreed to look at this 
suggestion.

A Member felt that the systems need to be right from childhood through into adulthood 
and into employment. Another Member asked if we were trying to meet a persons needs 
or their aspirations.  In response, the Director confirmed that the Council’s duty was to 
meet assessed eligible needs and that we would try to do this in a way that met their 
aspirations, within the resources we have available.

It was suggested by a Member that the Council could reduce the number of providers. It 
was acknowledged that this did bring into question the potential of having to change 
provider and some service users will have established relationships with their service 
provider/carer.  

Page 10



- 3 -

Members suggested that there was a need for a whole life plan that considered 
transport needs, carers, aspirations, language need etc, but was also flexible.  The 
number of individuals working who were also in receipt of care was requested.

RESOLVED: The Committee made the following main points which should feed into the 
consultation prior to Cabinet in January 2019:

 There was concern that people in some geographical areas had to travel great 
distance to access services.  It was suggested that consideration is given to 
including geographical location in the assessment with extra payments for people 
in those areas with the need to travel longer distances to access services.  

 Direct Payments encouraged people to access their own provision from the 
private sector and should be supported.  

 The Independent Sector were often not monitored for quality, this was a concern 
and needs to be addressed.  

 The possibility of providing guidance to service users about providers was 
discussed and should be explored.  

 It was felt that the need to consult and deal with issues in public, to ensure 
transparent decision making was important.

 The number of individuals who are working and also in receipt of care was 
requested.

51. Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Sustainability and Transformation 
Partnership (STP) - Childrens and Maternity Care

Helen Riley, Senior Responsible Officer (SRO) and Tilly Flanagan, Head of Child Health 
and Wellbeing attended the Committee to present the report and give a short 
presentation.

Across Staffordshire and Stoke on Trent, the Children’s Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (JSNA) provided an understanding of the needs of children and young 
people.  As a result of the JSNA, the STP had recognised that improving outcomes for 
Children and Young People was a priority.  Following consultation, it was identified that 
the following areas were priority themes:

 Maternal and infant health
 Childhood obesity
 Emotional wellbeing
 Children and disabilities
 Hospital activity
 Children’s social services

The Committee was informed that the childrens work stream had only recently been 
added to the STP programme and so they were at the beginning of the review process 
and issues were still emerging as work progressed.  However, initial discussion had 
identified the following themes: Transition from child to adult services: Designing 
pathways for people not services; Treat cause not symptoms; Mental Health; Access to 
information; The voice of the child; Early years with a focus on parenting.

Page 11



- 4 -

A Member asked if children who were carers were included in the review.  In response, 
officers confirmed that these children should be known and should have Children in 
Need plans, but this was an important area and it was agreed that this would be 
included in the review.

A Member asked if all the previous work and research that had been carried out had fed 
into the review as it would be a waste to not take it into account and loose previous 
knowledge.  It was confirmed that this had been included but things had moved on and 
all partners need to concentrate on the same areas with the approach being early help 
which reduces the need for more support later.

A Member asked if the results of the trail blazer bid had been received yet.  The SRO 
responded that we were still awaiting more information but if it was successful it could 
mean an additional £3m to £4m for the service area although it was prescriptive and 
could only be used for specific roles.

A question was asked on information sharing and if all partners were sharing and 
passing on information.  In response, the Committee was informed that this was an area 
which needed to be progressed.

A Member asked about the cost of out of county placements, if there should be mental 
health first aiders in schools and if this support was available through transition from 
primary to secondary school.  In response, the cost could range from £3,000 to £4,000 
per week for out of county placements and special school in reach support was part of 
the place based approach.   The Committee was also informed that there had been a 
large increase in the number of children with moderate special needs accessing special 
schools which was one of the highest in the Country.  Officers felt that this was as a 
result of mainstream schools not being able to support special needs.  Work was 
underway to work with special schools to see if they could go into mainstream schools 
and offer specialist support which would then release specialist place in special schools.

A Member was concerned that this was the last workstream to join the STP and yet was 
a priority.  There was concern that the plans would not be developed enough or would 
be ones based on historical information or that partners would not be signed up to 
delivering them.  There was also concern that schools all provide their own Personal, 
Social, Health and Education (PSHE) programmes which the STP didn’t feed into.   In 
response, the SRO confirmed that there was concern that it had taken two years to 
recognise the Children and Young People workstream.  However, the STP programme 
was new but this hadn’t stopped work taking place across existing partnerships in the 
county and the city and this now needed to be pulled together and linked to the other 
workstreams.  With regard to the schools PSHE, the Council had no statutory power to 
tell a school what support they had to offer or how to deliver their programme.  A 
programme was being developed which would provide information on best practice and 
recommendations for schools.  This approach was based on consultation undertaken 
with schools.  This consultation confirmed that schools recognised that PSHE was their 
responsibility.

The JSNA ward and Division profiles could be forwarded to all members for information.  
This information was updated regularly.

Page 12



- 5 -

A Member suggested that the workstream had be linked to other STP streams such as 
prevention and work had to take place with parents pre birth in order to achieve the best 
outcomes.

RESOLVED: 
a) The Committee made the following recommendations to the STP:

 Young Carers to be considered in the review
 Early help and prevention are key in most areas but particularly in self harm 

and mental health
 Information on the trail blazer bid was requested (if successful this could 

generate between £3m or £4m)
 Information needs to be shared between the partners.
 Ward and District profiles should be sent to all Councillors for information.
 Partners developing a local PSHE programme which will be informed by 

schools
 The County wide STP consultation was due to start soon. It was felt that as 

the Children’s workstream had been late in joining the programme, it may be 
beneficial to have a separate consultation just on Children’s services, thus 
giving the service more time to develop proposals and get the service right.

b) That a progress report detailing the priority areas come back to this Committee in 
April 2019.

52. District and Borough Health Scrutiny Activity

The Scrutiny and Support Manager presented the report which outlined the activity of 
the Borough and District Councils since the last meeting.

The Cannock Chase District Council representative reported that they had meet in 
November and looked at obesity 

The East Staffordshire’s Borough Council representative reported that they had meet in 
November for a special meeting to look at the termination of the Virgin Care contract for 
End of Life care.  Their next meeting was due to be held on 19 December.

The Lichfield District Council representative reported that they had met in November 
and looked at Community Hospitals in the area and the use of facilities.

There was a short discussion on the availability of Boroughs and Districts to send 
substitutes if they are not able to attend.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted

53. Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee Work Programme 2018/19

The Scrutiny and Support Manager presented the Committee Work Programme report.  
The following items of business were suggested for inclusion in the work programme.

Page 13



- 6 -

1. At the last meeting the Committee considered the CAMHs Strategy and the Chair 
requested that the Committee ask for a six months update including the delivery 
plan and results of the trailblazer bid come back to this Committee.

2. Following the appointment of the new Chief Executive, The University Hospital 
North Midlands could be invited to discuss their financial position and any service 
changes.

3. Healthwatch Staffordshire Commissioning contract.
4. Discharge to Assess – South of the county and the relationship with providers.
5. Allied Health Care contract and the fragility of the market and the role of Nexxus.
6. Breast screening services in the South of the County.
7. Cancer and the End of Life Services and what is happening to services now.

The effect of Brexit on healthcare professionals was discussed.  It was felt that at this 
stage, this item could be considered under the workforce workstream.

RESOLVED:  That the report be noted and items as listed above be added to the Work 
Programme.

Chairman

Page 14



The Future of Local Health 
Services in Northern Staffordshire 
North Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent 
Clinical Commissioning Groups

Consultation: 10 December 2018 – 17 March 2019

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 10



Aims and objectives

Aims

To gather your feedback on:

The proposed model and options for the delivery of integrated care hubs

The location of community hospital and NHS care home beds.

Objectives

To understand service user experiences of health and social care services

To explain and gather feedback on:

• The reasons for change

• The proposed new service model

• The options for integrated care hubs

• The options for community hospital and NHS care home 
beds.

P
age 16



The journey so far

P
age 17



Reasons for 
change

P
age 18



Aims of the proposed model

Helps people recover quickly 

when they are ill, so they can 

be independent again as 

soon and as safely as 

possible

Reduces how long people 

spend in a major hospital

Allows people to live with 

and manage their health 

conditions more effectively

Gives people the choice of 

dying at home if that is what 

they want

P
age 19



The proposed 
model of care

P
age 20



Principles of the new model

1. Home is the preferred setting for 
care whenever possible

2. Care should be person-centred

3. Patients should feel confident and 
supported to manage their own 
illnesses

4. The providers of health and care 
should work together to improve 
people’s outcomes

5. Care should be planned and 
proactive

6. Care should be delivered by medical 
professionals who have different 
expertise working together

7. The care model should use ‘trusted 
assessors’ to make initial decisions 
about the care that people need.

8. Strong professional leadership is a 
must

9. Staff should feel empowered

10. People should only go into hospital 
when they really need to

P
age 21



Integrated care 
hubs

P
age 22



New purpose-built site 

in Longton

Services delivered from 

existing Meir 

Primary Care Centre

Refurbish facilities at

Leek Moorlands 

Community Hospital

Services delivered from 

existing Cheadle 

Community Hospital

New purpose-built site 

in Kniveden

Rebuild facilities at 

Leek Moorlands 

Community Hospital site

South of Stoke-on-Trent Staffordshire Moorlands

Services delivered from 

existing Bradwell 

Community Hospital

Services delivered from 

existing Milehouse 

Primary Care Centre

Newcastle-under-Lyme North of Stoke-on-

Services delivered from 

existing Haywood 

Community Hospital

P
age 23



Integrated care hubs 

P
age 24



Community hospital and NHS care home beds

Our new approach is centred on developing wide ranging, 
out-of-hospital services

We understand there will be times when people will need to 
be assessed or treated in a community hospital or a care 
home bed

North Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent will need 
approximately 132 beds in this new approach

We need to be able to flex the numbers up and down a little 
when needed.

P
age 25



Option 1

All 132 beds at Haywood Community hospital

Community hospital and NHS care home beds

All assessments and short-term care to people in beds at 
Haywood Community Hospital

The most modern and fit-for-use community hospital in the area

Patients could expect a pleasant setting, which is accessible by 
car and is on local bus routes

There is plenty of parking

For quality of care, this option ranked highest in our analysis

We would need to expand the site to add an extra 65 beds for 
this option, which would cost around £1.02 million.

P
age 26



Option 2

77 beds at Haywood Community Hospital and 

55 beds at Leek Moorlands Community Hospital 

Community hospital and NHS care home beds

Haywood Community Hospital is the most modern and fit-for-use 
community hospital in the area. Patients can expect pleasant 
surroundings there

Both sites are accessible by car and are on local bus routes

Leek Moorlands Community Hospital is an older building, so we 
will need to spend £3 million to make it safe and ready to 
reopen.

P
age 27



Option 3

77 beds at Haywood Community Hospital and 

55 beds at Longton Cottage Hospital

Community hospital and NHS care home beds

Haywood Community Hospital is the most modern and fit-for-
purpose community hospital in the area. Patients can expect 
pleasant surroundings there

Both sites are accessible by car and are on local bus routes

Longton Cottage Hospital is one of the oldest community 
hospitals in our area so we would need to do some building work 
before it could be reopened. However, the work required is not 
as extensive as Option 2

We would need to invest £600,000 to reopen Longton Cottage 
Hospital.

P
age 28



Option 4

77 beds at Haywood Community Hospital and 

55 beds at Cheadle Community Hospital 

Community hospital and NHS care home beds

Care would again be shared across two sites

Haywood Community Hospital, as the most modern community 
hospital, offers pleasant surroundings for treatment

Both sites are accessible by car and are on local bus routes, 
with plenty of parking

Cheadle Community Hospital is an older building. It is the 
second most expensive to reopen after Option 2, because of the 
building work it needs

It will cost £1.63 million to reopen the Cheadle site.

P
age 29



Option 5

77 beds at Haywood Community Hospital 

55 beds at Bradwell Community Hospital

Community hospital and NHS care home beds

Again, Haywood Community Hospital is the most modern and fit-
for-purpose community hospital in the area. Patients receiving 
short-term care there can expect to be in pleasant surroundings

During pre-consultation discussions, some people were worried 
that Bradwell Community Hospital would be harder to reach than 
other sites. However, our analysis shows the average travel time 
by car to the hospital is in line with the other options

Both sites are accessible by car and are on local bus routes

Bradwell Community Hospital has space for the beds we need 
but as it is an older building, we would need to invest £1.5 
million in building work to get it reopened.

P
age 30



Option 6

77 beds at Haywood Community Hospital

55 NHS-commissioned beds in local care homes 

Community hospital and NHS care home beds

This is the only option that includes care home beds 

It is the closest option for local people in terms of travel time and 
distance – by car and bus

It is also the cheapest option – Haywood Community Hospital 
does not require building work and has no recurring costs

We would need to pay around £4.3 million per year by 2022/23 
for care home costs 

People have told us they are concerned about the quality of 
care at care homes. We have plans to make sure we can 
uphold high NHS standards if this option is chosen.

P
age 31



Q & A

P
age 32



Health Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
Work Programme 2018/19

Date Items for Agenda
Diabetic  Eye Screening Clinics12 September 2018
NSCHT – Mental Health Support for Young People with eating disorders

13 February 2019 Future of Local Health Services in Northern in Staffordshire
Changes Health & Wellbeing – Liz Johnson, Service Manager
Barbara Turnock & Clare Harvey Raising Awareness of Myalgic Encephalomyelitis (M.E.)

TBC Social Care 
Assistance provided by Customer Services to members of the public with additional needs
Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust – Annual Update (June 2019)

Cancer End of Life Pathways – SCC leading the scrutiny process
Sustainability and Transformation Plan – SCC leading the scrutiny process

Key Organisations to Invite/ Schedule Annually

Royal Stoke University Hospital
North Staffordshire CCG
Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust
North Staffordshire Combined Health Care NHS Trust
Healthwatch Staffordshire 
West Midlands Ambulance Service 

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 11



P
age 34


	Agenda
	3 To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting.
	4 Minutes of the Last Meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee.
	10 Future of Local Health Services in Northern in Staffordshire - Marcus Warnes, Accountable Officer, North Staffordshire Clinical Commissioning Group.
	11 Work Programme.

